Willapa Community Network Minutes July 6, 2016

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, O3A & I&A, Mary Goelz, Gracie Manlow and Sharon Block, PCHD, Talitha Cooper and Kelsey Hopstad, GHC, Paul Philpot, PC EDC, Emily Popovich, Ray TRL, Sam Lund and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Madrid and Ashley Jarvis, VVHC, Kathryn Burr, CSN, Joyce Prior, and John O'Lague, DSHS, Michelle Layman, WHCC, Melissa Cornwell, TAC, Alyssa Grams, TAC/WCN, Becky Fischer, PCYA, Miki Cabell, PCAP, Justin Wagaman, CHOICE

I Call to Order: 11:08

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Approved as presented

III Roundtable:

- a. Doug Sheaffer, O3A & I&A: We provide in home case management for Medicaid and Medicare clients, Family Caregivers Support (we have money available), Relative as Parents Program/Kinship Care (a once a year program), Senior Legal Advice Clinic (SLAC), Medicare Services, and anything to do with senior or people with disabilities.
- b. Paul Philpot, PC EDC: We are working on an overall Economic Development Plan effort in conjunction with PCOG (Pacific Council of Governments). More to come on this. Thank you to Mary for inviting the EDC to Human Service Advisory Board meeting last week. It was very informative and I benefited greatly from it.
- c. Talitha Cooper, GHC/AmeriCorps: Wrapping up my AmeriCorps term. Also continuing the Financial Literacy education until the 14th of July. This will be offered again in the future. Also still offering assistance to any business that would like to establish an online present or a FaceBook page.
- d. Kelsey Hopstad, GHC/AmeriCorps: AHAC Courier Symposium was a great event this year and all 5 high schools were represented.
- e. Alyssa Grams, TAC/WCN/AmeriCorps:
- f. Miki Cabell, Parent Child Assistance Program: Three years case management program to assist moms that have exposed their baby in utero to learn to live another way.
- g. Melissa Cornwell, TAC: Just returned from our CADCA training. You are all invited to our general meeting Monday 3pm July 15th at Raymond High School Library.
- h. Becky Fischer, PCYA: Winding down our first year of AmeriCorps members and starting our second year. Some members are leaving so we are recruiting. Recruitment cards were passed out. Also recruiting for a place to house our AmeriCorps members.
- i. Ashley Jarvis, VVHC/BH:
- j. Sharon Madrid, VVHC: I am now the clinic manager for Valley View.
- k. Michelle Layman, WHCC: Handed out Willapa Festival posters. Monthly Chamber meeting is noon on Monday no host at the Barge. Everyone is welcome to attend.
- I. Kathryn Burr, CSN: We provide services to domestic violence, sexual assault, and crime victims. We have awareness event "Race Against Violence" coming up in August 6th. I flyer was handed out.

- m. Gracie Manlow, PCHD: We hosted our annual adventure day this spring for Pacific County 6th grade students. About 160 students from all five school districts participated all day with problem solving and the 10 essential leadership skills. We received funding for prevention classes in the four local schools so we did alcohol prevention for the 6 & 7 grades. Additional funding has been received so we will run the program gain next year.
- n. Joyce Prior, DSHS: Introduce John O'Laque the new administrator of DSHS
- o. John O'Lague, DSHS: I am the administrator for South Bend and Long Beach office and hope to get out there and see what I can do here in Pacific County.
- p. Emily Popovich, TRL: Handouts for summer reading, adult coloring (or crafting), cowgirls love to watch, annual sidewalk book sale.
- q. Sam Lund, WHH: Diabetic Educator at Willapa Harbor Hospital
- r. Marlynn Jenkins, WHH: A flyer was handed out for the drawing classes at the Raymond and South Bend libraries happening over the next two weeks.
- s. Justin Wagaman, Choice/CPAA: Flyers were handed out for CPAA (Cascade Pacific Action Alliance) our Accountable Community of Health for our region. Also working on gaps and one is with tribes. June 20th we had a meeting with 4 tribes out of the 7 tribes in our area. Also working on the Youth Behavorial Health pilot program which places behavioral health specialist in our local schools. We will be setting up 4 additional pilot programs this year.
- t. Sharon Block, PCHD: Our department participated in the Cascadia Rising exercise. We will be working on a lot of action items came out of the exercise.
- u. Mary Goelz, PCHD: Sharon is planning on retiring this year. We will be recruiting for her position. We have hired one of our staff to take over the Drug Court coordination for felony drug court, family advocacy court and mental health diversion court that will be establish. We will then have an administration assistant position open. Also working on youth suicide prevention grant program for training community members.

IV Old Business:

- a. Sam Lund from Willapa Harbor Hospital gave a presentation on the Alder House Needs a Roof Project. Flyers were handed out for the informational breakfast on July 30th.
- b. Alyssa Grams with TAC and WCN gave a final presentation on the WCN AmeriCorps Project for 2015-2016. A handout was given with the many areas she has worked on over the last 10 month. She is on her way back home to Wisconsin to attend college and work on a degree in social work.

V New Business:

a. Suggestions for next month presentation were asking Helen Morning Star with the Grays Harbor and Pacific County Alzheimer's Group, Diane Craft of Koelsch Senior Communities on dementia or Sue Bucy, executive lead, Children's Advocacy Center.

VI Next Meeting August 3, 2016

VII Adjournment: 12:55pm